Aerial View of Atlantic Urban Village Townhomes:
Variance request for Unit 42
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Left circle: Current condenser
location in common area.
Refrigerant lines are under pave
driveway. Right circle: Proposed
relocation.

Proposed condenser relocation

on the side of townhome in the

common area. HOA & President
approved.

Two story townhome:
Common areas

Variance Request: Atlantic Urban Village Townhomes

Property: 42 NE 23 Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33062




Conceptual Site Plan: Demonstrating requested Variance
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TO BE RELOCATED.




From: Lenny Vigliotti
<lenny@coastalcomfortac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022
1:26 PM

To: Erika Erika
<erikazahir@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: ZUMIDA ERIKA 11-20-22 -
Pompano Beach, FL

The existing copper refrigerant
lines have a Freon leak. They
currently run under a paver
driveway and can not be repaired.
The logical solution is to relocated
the condenser and run new
refrigerant lines.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Pedro Alvarez <pedro@techairflorida.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 1:20 PM

To: 'Erika Erika' <erikazahir@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Proposal to relocate condenser - 42 NE 23rd Ave. Pompano Beach, FL

(Townhomes)
Good afternoon,

This email is to confirm that the a/c for Erika Zuniga located at
42 Northeast 23rd Avenue
Pompano Beach, Florida 33062

Has a refrigerant leak on the refrigerant lines located underground under the
street. The solution would be to relocate the condenser closer to the town home
and run new refrigerant lines to air handler. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Thank you,

Pedro J Alvarez

1049 NE 440 ct.
Oakland Park, FL 33334
(954)776-6540 Lic.#CAC057212




Atlantic Urban Association, Inc
PO Box 50372, Lighthouse Point, FL 33074
954-366-1392 Office 954-570-8919 Fax

Jjamie@jsbprop.com www.jsbprop.com

December 1, 2022

Reference: AC Unit relocation

Erika Zuniga
42 NE 23" Avenue
Pompano Beach FL 33062

To Whom it May Concern,

The Association approves the relocation of the AC equipment (condenser unit) is proposed on common
area and not within the confines of the individual townhouse unit. The ac copper lines must be covered
with a line chase cover and all the necessary permits from the City of Pompano Beach as long as the
following items are followed:

Must provide contractor license and insurance certificate to Association

Must obtain a permit from City of Pompano Beach for the relocation of the AC Unit
All materials and debris must be removed from the property

Once the permit is final podacarpus or cluscia should be installed around the unit
Any damage to the property or to the homes must be repaired immediately

Final approval from the City must be provided to the Association.

The HOA President, Gary Meyer is authoring Erika Zuniga to act as Agent with the respect to the
Variance Application.

If you need further information regarding the replacement of the windows, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Gary Meyer — HOA President

Notary Seal:
State of Florida 3 My Comm. Expices Jun 19, 2006

County of Broward

Sworn to and subscribed before me by mean of y/physical presence or ___online notarization mis‘Zg

day of December 2022 by%‘_ﬁﬂfzs Authorized Agent of Atlantic Urban Association Inc. who
is personally known to me or who has produced as identification.

C/0 JSB PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, INC
PO BOX 50373
LIGHTHOUSE POINT, FL 33074 US

FEI Number: 20-0870230 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent;

BLUM, JAMIE
2091 NE 36TH STREET #0373
LIGHTHOUSE POINT, FL 33074 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registerad office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE: JAMIE BLUM 0412712022

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Officer/Director Detail :

Title VP Title T

Name LOPEZ, CARLOS Name KNIGHT, SONDRA

Address PO BOX 50373 Address PO BOX 50373

City-State-Zip:  LIGHTHOUSE POINT FL 33074 City-State-Zip:  LIGHTHOUSE POINT FL 33074

Title PRESIDENT Title SECRETARY
Name MEYER, GARY Name WELLS, JIM




M A RTY Kl AR If you are looking to purchase this property, the tax amount shown may have no relationship to the taxes you will pay.

- . Ifyou are looking to purchase this property and are not using portability to transfer any capped savings, please use our TaX EStimator to determine a mare likely estimate of your new amount.
BR m WARD IMPORTANT. If you own this home and want to purchase a new home in Florida, try our Portability Estimator to see how portability and the additional homestead exemption can help you.
If you own a hame in Florida, and want to see how much portability will save you, try our Portability Estimator.
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Click here to display your 2022 TRIM Notice.

Site Address |42 NE 23 AVENUE, POMPANO BEACH FL 33062 D# | 484331450140
Property Owner |ZUNIGA, GLORA HE Millage | 1511

ZUNIGA ERIKA & SHEONE, ENANUELE
Mailing Address |42 NE 23 AVE POMPANO BEACH FL 33062

Abbreviated PINEHURST 5-13 B POR OF LOT 2 BLK 16 DESC AS COMMNW CORLOT 25 517 EETO
Legal Description |POB CONT E 43,521 W44 N 7.33 E 1.0 N 13.67 TO POB AKA:42 ATLANTIC URBAN VILLAGE

The just values displayed helow were set in compliance with Sec. 193.011, Fla. Stat., and
include a reduction for costs of sale and other adjustments required by Sec. 193.011(8).




Legal Description of Property:

42 NE 23rd Avenue Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Legal Description:

A Portion of Lot 2, Block 16, PINEHURST, according to the map or plat thereof, as recorded in
Plat Book 5, Page 13, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, more fully described as
follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Lot 2; thence South 00°00'00" East, on the West
line of said Lot 2, a distance of 5.17 feet; thence North 90°00'00" East, a distance of 6.00 feet to
the Point of Beginning; thence continuing North 90°00'00" East, a distance of 43,00 feet; thence
South 00°00'00" East, a distance of 21.00 feet; thence North 90°00'00" West, a distance of 44.00
feet; thence North 00°00'00" East, a distance of 7.33 feet; thence North 90°00'00" East, a
distance of 1.00 feet; thence North 00200'00" East, a distance of 13.67 feet to the Point of

Beginning.
A/KIA 42 Atlantic Urban Village.

Parcel Identification Number: 4843-31-46-0140
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